
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room  
Agenda

11/08/2022 
9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, Peter Carey and Alternate
Tom O'Donnell and John Solaris 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (10/25/2022)
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo

Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder

New Business:   
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder

ARC22-000518 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Replace windows (7) all around
home

DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH

ARC22-000521 339 AVOCADO DRIVE New impact windows and 1
impact sliding glass door.

Certified Siding & Windows

ARC22-000522 818 HYACINTH CIRCLE Replace current door in Florida
room with French Door.

AUTENRIETH, ERIC G

ARC22-000523 1035 SEBASTIAN ROAD Re-Roof, shingles Richard's Roofing

ARC22-000524 703 HYACINTH CIRCLE 3ft sidewalk 2ft strip A Rated Concrete

ARC22-000525 803 LYCHEE DRIVE New Roof, Shingles NAGY, BEATRICE

ARC22-000526 352 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Metal Roof over existing. COLLEEN ARAMBULA

ARC22-000528 1121 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Bahama style shutters SHORELINE SHUTTERS

ARC22-000529 921 BALSAM STREET Re-Roof, Shingles Richard's Roofing

ARC22-000530 825 WREN CIRCLE CONCRETE SLAB 2X42 Ruben Jacobs

ARC21-000038 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Replace sliding door with a
regular door

DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH

ARC22-000519 317 KIWI DRIVE Concrete pad 7X13 and
Concrete strip 2 X 14

A Rated Concrete

ARC22-000513 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Remove grass and put in 3 x 35
strip concrete behind home.

Ruben Jacobs



Other applications for review:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder

ARC22-000506 729 LARK DRIVE Install and secure a 120 gallon
LP tank in the rear of the home.
BC Permit #CCBC19894

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000507 1048 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP
tank. Add 2' of exterior piping &
connect to interior piping. BC
Permit #22BC19900

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000508 1010 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP
tank. BC Permit #22BC19899

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000509 1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon
tank in rear of home. BC Permit
#22BC19898

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000510 827 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP
tank in rear of home. With 1' of
exterior piping and connect to
interior piping. BC Permit
#22BC19897

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000511 731 LARK DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP
tank in rear of home. BC Permit
#22BC19896

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000512 321 EGRET CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon
LP tank in rear of home. BC
Permit # 22BC19895

Como Oil & Propane

ARC22-000515 242 KIWI DRIVE 4' Galvanized chain link fence
with three 4' gates

PATRICIA ANN LAUCK

ARC22-000516 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Screen room with white
aluminum roof on existing
concrete slab at rear of home.

Palm Bay Alum

ARC22-000517 939 VIREO DRIVE Chain Link Fence Professional Grade Fence

ARC22-000520 1173 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 73' of 4' chain link fence,
with 5' gate

Palm Bay Fence

ARC22-000527 1469 GARDENIA DRIVE Extend driveway to 18 feet. A Rated Concrete

ARC22-000532 518 PUFFIN DRIVE INSTALL HOT TUB WITH
LOCKING COVER. INSTALL 6 FT
LATTICE NOT TO EXCEED 32 FT

KOEHLER, ADOLF

ARC21-000487 719 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Convert existing screen
enclosure to become and
enclosed room

Barefoot Services, Inc.

ARC22-000533 260 KIWI DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE 27x44
jacobson, stucco and garage

ENDEAVOR CONSTRUCTION

ARC22-000534 619 PAPAYA CIRCLE Vinyl spaced picket barrier DANIELS, JODY B

ARC22-000193 619 OLEANDER CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x
52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x

DAVID WELLS



8' utility room, stucco skirting,
concrete driveway and entry
steps, PT porch with steps
landing on concrete

ARC22-000514 925 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Pet Fence - Chain link 102 ft. 1
gate

Carries Fence

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, Nov 22, 2022 at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB Conference 
Room.   

Discussion:  
Adjournment: 

__________________________________________
Sally-Ann Biondolillo
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting.
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript 
of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility 
of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District 
does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and
Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. – Admin. Conference Room 

Minutes 
10/25/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Chairman Klosky called the meeting to order at 9 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Klosky led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Peter Carey, and Alternate John Soulis.  
Excused was Ed Constantino, and Alternate Tom O'Donnell.  
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes: 10/11/2022 minutes were approved as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo and Resident 
Relations/HR Manager, Pat & Kate Diffendale of 424 Loquat Drive.   

 
Old Business: Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 

    ARC22-000495       635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE    Extension Request    Ruben Jacobs 
  Construct concrete walkway along  
  left side of home to an 11' x15' patio  
  in the rear of home 

New Business: 
(17) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000480       880 WATERWAY DRIVE     Install concrete pad to the  DOUG'S CONCRETE 
   left of the driveway &  

                 replace brick walkway  
  ARC22-000481       911 SEQUOIA STREET     Re-Roof - TPO membrane  All Florida Weatherproofing  

    ARC22-000482       645 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE     Re-Roof - TPO membrane  All Florida Weatherproofing  
    ARC22-000483       811 LANTANIA DRIVE     Re-Roof - TPO membrane  All Florida Weatherproofing  
    ARC22-000484      1017 WREN CIRCLE      Re-Roof - TPO membrane  All Florida Weatherproofing  
    ARC22-000485       252 KIWI DRIVE      Re-Roof - shingles   DC Roofing  
    ARC22-000486                  604 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD     Remove & replace vinyl siding  REUTZEL, MICHAEL R  
    ARC22-000487       424 LOQUAT DRIVE      Construct a decorative  DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN 

   wooden 4.1' x 9.8' pergola  
   over existing front concrete steps  

    ARC22-000488       914 SPRUCE STREET      Re-Roof - metal   DC Roofing  
    ARC22-000489       1262 WATERWAY DRIVE     Construct wooden deck - 18”  Brown, Edward J  

   off the ground - railings - two  
   sets of steps landing on  
   concrete slabs  

    ARC22-000490        902 JACARANDA DRIVE      Install exterior door to utility  FANSLAU DONNA 
    room into back yard  

   ARC22-000494        255 DOLPHIN CIRCLE      Re-Roof - shingles   DC Roofing  
   ARC22-000496        414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD     Repairing utility room with  AMATO, COSMO D 

    matching siding  
   ARC22-000497        1300 BAREFOOT CIRCLE      Re-Roof - shingles   Florida High & Dry Roofing  
   ARC22-000498        961 CASHEW CIRCLE      Re-Roof - aluminum pans  Coburn Roofing  
   ARC22-000499        315 AVOCADO DRIVE      Install new impact windows    Certified Siding & Windows  
   ARC22-000505        212 KIWI DRIVE       Install wooden access ramp  FRANK CAVALIERE 

 



Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000477      936 WREN CIRCLE    Driveway Extension - not Ruben Jacobs 
   to exceed 24' wide  

   Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 

   ARC22-000478       1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE     Driveway Extension - not A Rated Concrete 
   to exceed 24’ wide  

   Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

   ARC22-000479      1289 GARDENIA DRIVE     Driveway Extension - not A Rated Concrete 
   to exceed 24’ wide and 3' 
   walkway 

   Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 

   ARC22-000491  260 KIWI DRIVE      New Home Package - Install Endeavor Construction 
   new Jacobsen home with (2)  
   factory porches, garage with  
   siding to match the home,  
   stucco skirting, cement steps 

   Motion to table by Peter Carey for additional information on the two porches, seconded by Paul Voit, motion   
carried unanimously.   

   ARC22-000492       615 AMARYLLIS DRIVE    Driveway Extension - not to  A Rated Concrete 
   exceed 24’ wide 

   Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  

   ARC22-000493        750 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE     Driveway Extension - not to  A Rated Concrete 
   exceed 24’ wide - extend  
   concrete for carport, storage 
   shed and add 9' x 16' pad at  
  rear of home  

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

   ARC22-000500      1222 CHIPEWA DRIVE     New Home Package - install  Endeavor Construction 
   new mobile home per plans 
   w/concrete steps, stucco skirting 

   Motion to approve by Paul Voit with a note that the steps must be made of concrete, seconded by Peter Carey, 
motion carried unanimously.  

   ARC22-000501      1213 CHIPEWA DRIVE     New Home Package – install  Endeavor Construction 
   new mobile home per plans 
   w/concrete steps additions  
   w/ matching siding  

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

   ARC22-000502      1101 BAREFOOT CIRCLE     Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane 
   AG LP tank on right side of  
   home. Add 50’ of exterior  
   Piping and connect to interior 
   Piping.  

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000503       1147 TEQUESTA DRIVE     Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
   AG LP tank in rear of home.  
   Add 50' of exterior piping and  
   connect to interior piping. 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
  

   ARC22-000504      106 HYDRANGEA COURT     Install and bury a 250-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
   AG LP tank and generator in  

          rear of home. Add 31' of  
   exterior piping and connect  

   to interior piping. 
   Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
    Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, at 9 am at 625 Barefoot     

Blvd., Administration Conference room.  
 
   Discussion:  Richard Armington presented to the Committee that there are two properties that the surveys presented 

are different that have been presented to Brevard County.  This has caused issues where the homes are not in 
compliance with the Deed of Restrictions.   The Committee has asked Sally-Ann Biondolillo to contact the two 
contractors to be present at the next ARCC meeting.  

 
   Adjournment:   Meeting adjourned at 10:15 am.  
 
    Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter 
considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure 
that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to 
prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH Acct#: 0842

Address: 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace sliding door with a regular door

Contractor/Builder:  DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:
11/8/2022  Extension Requested   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 02/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC21-000038
   FILE: #21-000270

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: THEOBALD, JAMES R Acct#: 2009

Address: 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove grass and put in 3 x 35 strip concrete behind home.

Contractor/Builder:  Ruben Jacobs

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000513
   FILE: #22-003069

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH Acct#: 0842

Address: 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace windows (7) all around home

Contractor/Builder:  DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000518
   FILE: #22-003080

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WEAGLEY, RODNEY L Acct#: 3035

Address: 317 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Concrete pad 7X13 and Concrete strip 2 X 14

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000519
   FILE: #22-003081

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MARTABANO, SARAH LEE Acct#: 3371

Address: 339 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 25 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New impact windows and 1 impact sliding glass door.

Contractor/Builder: Certified Siding & Windows 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000521
   FILE: #22-003083

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: AUTENRIETH, ERIC G Acct#: 3563

Address: 818 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace current door in Florida room with French Door.

Contractor/Builder:  AUTENRIETH, ERIC G

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000522
   FILE: #22-003084

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: ERIN CHRISTIANSEN Acct#: 4867

Address: 1035 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 15 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof, shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000523
   FILE: #22-003085

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: GIANNAVEI, MADELYN Acct#: 4335

Address: 703 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: 3ft sidewalk 2ft strip

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000524
   FILE: #22-003086

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: NAGY, BEATRICE Acct#: 4795

Address: 803 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 20 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Roof, Shingles

Contractor/Builder:  NAGY, BEATRICE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000525
   FILE: #22-003087

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: GORRIE, WENDY Acct#: 4469

Address: 352 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 9 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Metal Roof over existing.

Contractor/Builder:  COLLEEN ARAMBULA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000526
   FILE: #22-003088

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: ESSIG< CHRYS Acct#: 0295

Address: 1121 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Bahama style shutters

Contractor/Builder: SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000528
   FILE: #22-003090

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DOW, JACQUELINE Acct#: 1334

Address: 921 BALSAM STREET Block: 6 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof, Shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000529
   FILE: #22-003091

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BOURASSA, CYNTHIA Acct#: 0941

Address: 825 WREN CIRCLE Block: 129 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: CONCRETE SLAB 2X42

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000530
   FILE: #22-003092

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: JILLSON, CHARLOTTE A Acct#: 3478

Address: 719 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Convert existing screen enclosure to become and enclosed room

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:
11/8/2022  EXTENSION REQUESTED   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC21-000487
   FILE: #21-002087

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC Acct#: 2898

Address: 619 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 79 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8' utility room, stucco skirting,
concrete driveway and entry steps, PT porch with steps landing on concrete

Contractor/Builder: DAVID WELLS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:
11/8/2022  EXTENSION REQUESTED   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 3/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 7/27/2022
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000193
   FILE: #22-000945

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 





THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BLEDSOE, DIANE M Acct#: 0508

Address: 729 LARK DRIVE Block: 136 Lot: 39

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 120 gallon LP tank in the rear of the home. BC Permit #CCBC19894

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000506
   FILE: #22-003018

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: HEALY, MARK P Acct#: 1296

Address: 1048 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 2' of exterior piping & connect to interior piping.
BC Permit #22BC19900

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000507
   FILE: #22-003019

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 





THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: GARCIA, ELIZABETH Acct#: 1269

Address: 1010 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon LP tank. BC Permit #22BC19899

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000508
   FILE: #22-003020

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: RIVADENEIRA, ANGELA MERCEDES Acct#: 1257

Address: 1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon tank in rear of home. BC Permit #22BC19898

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000509
   FILE: #22-003021

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: ROBERTA KESSLER Acct#: 1142

Address: 827 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon LP tank in rear of home. With 1' of exterior piping and connect
to interior piping. BC Permit #22BC19897

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000510
   FILE: #22-003022

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 





THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WHITE, PAULA Acct#: 0924

Address: 731 LARK DRIVE Block: 136 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon LP tank in rear of home. BC Permit #22BC19896

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000511
   FILE: #22-003023

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT

This is to certify that: HERVIEUX, ANDREW W JR Acct#: 0297

Address: 321 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 103 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 120 gallon LP tank in rear of home. BC Permit # 22BC19895

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

Signature of ARCC Member Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

DATE: COMMENTS: DATE: COMMENTS:

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022 INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________ PERMIT: #ARC22-000512
FILE: #22-003026

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT

This is to certify that: BLAIR, HAROLD Acct#: 0422

Address: 925 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 105 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Pet Fence - Chain link 102 ft. 1 gate

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

Signature of ARCC Member Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

DATE: COMMENTS: DATE: COMMENTS:

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022 INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________ PERMIT: #ARC22-000514
FILE: #22-003070

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: PATRICIA ANN LAUCK Acct#: 2190

Address: 242 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: 4' Galvanized chain link fence with three 4' gates

Contractor/Builder:  PATRICIA ANN LAUCK

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000515
   FILE: #22-003076

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: THEOBALD, JAMES R Acct#: 2009

Address: 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Screen room with white aluminum roof on existing concrete slab at rear of home.

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000516
   FILE: #22-003078

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DELAYE, BARBARA Acct#: 0040

Address: 939 VIREO DRIVE Block: 104 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Chain Link Fence

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000517
   FILE: #22-003079

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: SANTOSPIRITO, BARRY ANTHONY Acct#: 4456

Address: 1173 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 73' of 4' chain link fence, with 5' gate

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000520
   FILE: #22-003082

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WHITE, MIKE & VICKI Acct#: 3018

Address: 1469 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 64 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway to 18 feet.

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000527
   FILE: #22-003089

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: KOEHLER, ADOLF Acct#: 1599

Address: 518 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: INSTALL HOT TUB WITH LOCKING COVER. INSTALL 6 FT LATTICE NOT TO EXCEED 32 FT

Contractor/Builder:  KOEHLER, ADOLF

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000532
   FILE: #22-003094

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DRINKARD FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST Acct#: 2774

Address: 260 KIWI DRIVE Block: 15 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE

Contractor/Builder: ENDEAVOR CONSTRUCTION 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000533
   FILE: #22-003095

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT

This is to certify that: DANIELS, JODY B Acct#: 3527

Address: 619 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 16 Lot: 47

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Vinyl spaced picket barrier

Contractor/Builder:  DANIELS, JODY B

Signature of ARCC Member Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

DATE: COMMENTS: DATE: COMMENTS:

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/08/2022 INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/08/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________ PERMIT: #ARC22-000534
FILE: #22-003096

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control Committee
permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions
requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	Local Disk
	Query results

	ADP5B03.tmp
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Old Business: Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder
	Other applications for review:


	A91slubxg_8loqf5_bj0.tmp
	Local Disk
	Query results


	A93v39fu_8loqf7_bj0.tmp
	Local Disk
	Query results


	A910cn8lj_8loqf8_bj0.tmp
	Local Disk
	Query results





